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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 7, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: H. S. Knight 
Director 
United States Secret Service 

Referencing my memorandum to you of November 7, 1974, this 
will authorize entry on this date to Room 175 1/2 of the Old 
Executive Office Building by the fo.llowing persons: 

John 0. Marsh 
Wi.lliam E. Casselman II 
Barry Roth 
Thomas P. Wolf 
William Gulley 
Herbert J. Miller 
R. Stan Mortenson 
Rose Mary Woods 
Marjorie Acker 
Russe.ll A. Rourke 

The purpose of this request is solely to allow for inspection of 
the papers and other materials contained therein. 

/f.w.13. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
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MEMORANDUM FOR: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 9, 1975 

H. S. Knight 
Director 
United States Secret Service 

This will authorize entry on this date into Room 175 1/2 of the 
Old Executive Office Building by Miss Rose Mary Woods, agent 
for former President Nixon, Mr. Barry Roth of this office and 
Messrs. Thomas P. Wolf, Daniel J. Spalding and Robert E. 
Horen, of the General Services Administration. The sole 
purpose of this entry is to survey the volume of papers and 
other materials contained therein in connection with the 
attached request from Mr. Herbert J. MiUer, Jr., attorney 
for Mr. Nixon. 

No papers or other materials are to be examined nor is anything 
to be removed from this room. 

cc: Thomas P. Wolf 

t'J?w13. 
P~ilip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, LARROCA & LEWIN 

1320 19TH STREET. N.W. • SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AREA CODE 20;2 

TELEPHONE 293-(J400 

HERBERT J. MILLER. JR. 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTHY 

COURTNEY A. EvANS 

OF COUNSEL 
NATHAN LEWIN 

MARTIN D. MINSKER 

WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS. JR. 

THOMAS D. ROWE. JR. 

A. RAYMOND RANDOLPH. JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

Philip W. Buchen, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

January 7, 1975 

At the present time there are many items of former 
President Nixon's personal property, both pre- and post-dating 
his term as President, located within Rooms 175 and 175 1/2 
of the Old Executive Office Building. On behalf of Mr. Nixon 
I am requesting you to authorize personnel from the General 
Services Administration to commence segregating, indexing, 
and packaging such items for ultimate transfer to Mr. Nixon 
in California. I further request that the GSA personnel be 
authorized, in the course of this activity, to segregate the 
personal property of any former White House staff member that 
may be included among the materials located in Rooms 175 or 
175 1/2. 

Miss Rose Mary Woods is designated to serve as 
Mr. Nixon's agent for the purpose of assisting you or your 
agents and the Administrator or his agents in the task of 
segregating the pre- and post-presidential materials. 

Thank you for your assistance in 

cc: William E. Casselman II 
Thomas P. Wolf 

Sincerely 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 13, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing my memorandum to you of January 9, 1975, this will 
authorize entry into Room 175 1/2 of the Old Executive Office Building 
by the following persons: 

Irwin Goldbloom 
Jeffrey Axelrad 
William E. Casselman II 
Barry N. Roth 
Thomas P. Wolf 
Steven Garfinkel 
David Martin 
Jack Ready 
Russell A. Rourke 
Larry Speakes 
Rose Mary Woods 
Marjorie Acker 

The purpose of this request is to view the papers and other materials 
located therein in connection with Herbert J. Miller 1 s letter of 
January 7, 1975. No papers or other materials may be removed 
from this room on the basis of this memorandum. 

Xii·'Ehen 
Counsel to the President 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 14, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Gertrude Brown Fry 

FROM: Philip w. Buche/fltJ.lJ· 

This will authorize you to enter OEOB Room 414, accompanied by 
a representative of this office designated by Mr. Casselman, for the 
purpose of removing therefrom any records of the Executive Protective 
Service reflecting entry into the Old Executive Office Building by 
Mr. J. Walter Jones, Jr., for the period April 20, 21, and 22, 1971. 
Since these records may constitute "Presidential materials of the 
Nixon Administration" which are subject to the Order of the United 
States District Court for the District of Columbia, as amended, 
entered October 22, 1974, in Nixon v. Sampson, et al., C. A. No. 
74-1518, attorneys for Mr. Nixon have been notified orally of this 
request and have waived any rights which Mr. Nixon or his agent 
might have to be present and join in a search of these records. No 
other materials may be examined or removed from this room. 
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/ ADDR.ESS REPLY TO 

t.NJTE'D STATES ATTORNEY 
AND REFER TO 

INfTJALS AND NUMal::R 

TELEPHONE 

~ 
(AREA CODE 301) 

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 

GB:ddf DISTRICT OF MARYL.AND 

539-2940 
FTS: 301/962--4822 

405 UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE 

FAYE:rTE AND CALVERT STREETS 

BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21202 

January 8, 1975 

Honorable William E. Casselman 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C a 20500 

Dear Mr. Casselman: 

Since January, 1973,' a federal grand jury organized by 
the United States District Court for Maryland and supervised by 
attorneys in this office, has been conducting a criminal investigation 
into allegations of misconduct by past and present public officials 
of this State. During August of 1973 it became necessary for this 
office to request a review of existing records which would disclose 
when certain identified persons may have visited former Vice President 
Spiro T. Agnew at his offices in the White House or in the Executive 
Office Building from January 21, 1969, up to August 10, 1973. This 
request was relayed by me to then Assistant Attorney General Henry 
E. Petersen who, in turn, spoke with Leonard Garment at the White 
House. Mr. Garment, I was told, arranged for a search of the 
appropriate records and the results of that inquiry were furnished 
to this office thereafter by the United States Secret Service. 

Si nee the time that this relevant data was made available 
to the Maryland federal grand jury it has continued to pursue its 
investigation on several different fronts. Part of the continuing 
inquiry relates to the activities of J_. Walter Jones, Jr. 1 who, the 
grand jury has reasons to believe, visited Mr. Agnew at one of his 
vice-presidential offices on April 20, 21, or 22, 1971. It is, however, 
impossible to discern from materials m-t ich were turned over to us 
earlier by the Secret Service whether this supposition is correct. 
We have also been told that, if Mr. Jones was the bearer of a special 
pass such as the type distributed to persons whose names ma..Y: M.,v~ 
been on what was called the "access list," it is unlikely tha~ ~s -8~t:p.e 
would appear in the registry of visitors for any of those dat,s. ~) 

.l 
.);. ; 

•. ;) 



• 

- Honorable William E. Casselman -2- January 8, 1975 

It is imperative that the grand jury learn whether or not 
:Mr. Jones' name appears on any of the diaries, logs or records 
reflecting visitors to the former Vice President on those three dates 
and, if not, whether Mr. Jones was the possessor of some sort of 
identification which would explain the omission. To that end I write 
to ask that another, follow-up examination of existing records be 
undertaken by the Secret Service and that we be advised of the results. 
We will, of course, relay the information to the local grand jury. · 

From my notes I can reconstruct for you the substance of 
prior phone conversations which led to the original production of the 
investigative material, if it becomes necessary for you to confirm 
any factual details with other people involved in that earlier activity. 
I do recall that Special Agent Louis Simms of the United States Secret 
Service in Washington was pe"rsonally involved with the original request 
in some way. 

I trust that this letter will serve as an adequate predicate 
for this office to obtain clarification of what to this point is a factual 
ambiguity.. H a need for additional background arises, please feel 
free to get back in touch. Thank you for your customary cooperation. 

Attorney 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 16, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

(H. S. KNIGHT, DIRECTOR 
~ED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

In ac·cordance with Mr. R. Stan Mortensonrs letter to me.dated 
January 14, 1975, enclosing a request from Mr. Henry Ruth, 
the Special Prosecutor, for certain Presidential tape recordings 
in connection with the trial in United States v. Connally, D. D. C. 
74-440, this will authorize entry by Mr. Jerry Jones into Safe 
Zone 128. The purpose of this request is to locate and remove 
the original Presidential tape recordings required by Mr. Ruth 
and to permit a duplicate of these recordings to be made by 
the Technical Security Division. After these recordings have 
been duplicated, the original shall be returned to Safe Zone 128 
by Mr. Jones, and the duplicates given to Mr. Roth. 

Entry into Safe Zone 128 is also authorized for an employee of 
the Technical Security Division in order to change the combination 
of the three safes located therein. Mro Jones alone shall retain 
the new combinations. 

This authorization shall continue until completion of the 
duplication of these tapes. 

cfw.~. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

cc: Jerry Jones 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 16, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. KNIGHT 
DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

_This will authorize Mr. Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to locate and remove the 
original Presidential tape recording for March 23, 1971 (Oval 
Office). The purpose of this authorization is to permit a 
duplicate of the above..,described recording to be made by the 
Technical Security Division and to provide the duplicate recording 
to Mr. Barry Roth of this office in accordance with the attached 
letter from Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, Counsel for former President 
Nixon. After the duplication has been completed, the original 
recording shall be returned to Safe Zone 128 by Mr. Jones, and 
the duplicate given to Mr. Roth. 

In addition, Mr. Jones is authorized to remove the Presidential 
tape recordings from the boxes in which they are presently 
contained, and place them in safes already in Safe Zone 128. 
Should Mr. Jones desire additional assistance, Mr. Roth of 
this office is authorized to enter the vault for this purpose. 

Mr. Mortenson has indicated that Counsel for Mr. Nixon need 
not be present during this procedure. 

f.w.13. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 23, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. KNIGHT 
DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 

Referencing my memorandum to you of January 9, 1975, Mr. R. 
Stan Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon is also 
authorized to enter Room 175 1/2 of the Old Executive Office 
Building. Mr. Mortenson must be accompanied by a representative 
of GSA when entering this room. In all other respects, the 
standing procedures under my memorandum of January 9, 1975, 
shall remain in effect. 

cc: Thomas P. Wolf 

f?w.1:5. 
Pliilip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 24, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing my memorandtL."'ll to you of December 2, 1974, this will 
authorize Mr. Barry Roth and/or Mrs. Gertrude Fry or Miss Hazel 
Fulton to enter the vault in Room 84 and Room 522 of the Old Executive 
Office Building for the purpose of removing therefrom the listings of 
extant file folder titles of materials contained therein. The purpose 
of this request is to provide a copy of these lists to the Special 
Prosecutor in accordance with his request dated January 24, 1975, 

-(attached). The attached letter from Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, 
attorney for former President Nixon, indicates that he has no 
objection to the Special Prosecutor's request. Upon completion 
of the copying, the original lists shall be returned to the vault in 
Room 84. No other materials are to be removed from these rooms. 
This authorization shall continue until completion of the work. 

tfw.13. 
Ptlip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

Enclosures 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, ~.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Ja."1uary 24, 1975 

William E. Casselman, II, Esq. 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, o.c. 

Dear Mr. Casselman: 

The General Services Administration previously 
has prepared inventories of the White House staff files 
now located in rooms 84 and 522 of the Old Executive· 
Office Building. It is our understanding that those 
inventories are now in the control of Counsel for the 
President. 

We are in the process of formulating requests 
for access to materials pursuant to Judge Richey's 
temporary restraining order now outstanding in Nixon v. 
Sampson.- We require use of the above listed inventories 
to determine which files should be searched in locating 
materials requested. Accordingly, we request that a 
copy of the inventories be made available to ~s for 
the purpose of formulating our requests. As soon as 
the formulation is completed, the copies will be 
returned to you. · 

Sincerely, ... 



LAW Oi"FIC<:S 

lflLLER, CASSIDY, L.~"'L-~'WCA & LEwJN 
1320 19TH STR::::::;. N.W,. SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON, O. C. 20036 

ARU ::o;,;;: 202 

Tl:f.!PMON!t 233.0400 

HERBl!:RT .J. MILU:R. .JR. 

JOHN JOSEI'H CAsSII:IY 
f!AYMONO G. URROCA 

.IOsiEJ'H S. MCCAJ; 
eouRTHa A. Ev. 

OI'COUN&Ii.l. 
NATH.U. LEWIN 
MARTIN D. MINSU.R 
WII.L!Aiol H. J'El"'FRI!SS. .JR. • 
THOMU D. ROW«. .JJt. 
R. S'rAN MORTENSON 
THOMAS B. CARR 

William E. Casselman, Esq. 
Room 106 
Old Executive Office Building 
Washington, D. c.. 20500 

Dear Mr.: Casselman: 

January 24, 1975 

Several weeks ago I authorized the preparation of 
indices of certain former White House staff member files 
designated by the Special Prosecutor. These indices were 
prepared by Archivist personnel and are presently in your 
custody. 

As the result of continuing discussions between the 
Special Prosecutor and this office, the Special Prosecutor has 
reiterated a request for production of certain of the Nixon 
presidential materials which he believes may be relevant to 
criminal investigation or prosecution within his jurisdiction. 
In order to aid me in determining whether to comply with the 
Special Prosecutor's requests, we have agreed to provide the 
Special Prosecutor the indices-referred to above s~ that he 
may prepare a listing of the file folders which .should be 
searched to retrieve items pe;tinent to his requests. The 
Special_P:r:osecutor•s request_for access to the indices is 
being sent to you this day by letter. 



William E. Casselman, Esq. January 24, 1975 
Page Two 

This letter is to inform you that, as counsel for 
former ~resident Nixon, I consent to the release of these 
indices to the Special Prosecutor on the condition that he 
will make no copy of the indices and will return them immediately 
upon fulfillment of the purposes for which he is receiving them. 

Sincerely, 

• f.s~ 
R. Stan Mortenson 

: ' 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 27, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing my memorandum to you of November 21, 1974, 
this will authorize Mr. Barry Roth of this office and/or 
Gertrude Fry or Hazel Fulton to enter the vault in Room 84, 
of the Old Executive Office Building. The purpose of this request 
is to allow your representatives to return to the General Services 
Administration the copies of "President Richard Nixon1s Daily 
Diary" for the period May 1 through 5, 1971, in accordance 
with the requirements of the above -mentioned memorandum. 

Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon, 
has indicated that he has no objection to this procedure. 

f.u;.13 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



THE WH lTE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 28, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to place therein four 
duplicate Presidential tape recordings made this date by 
representatives of the Special Prosecutor. Mr. Jones will 
receipt for these recordings from a member of my staff in 
the customary manner. Once these tapes are within Safe 
Zone 128, they shall be treated on the same basis as all other 
recordings contained in Safe Zone 128. 

r:E ... ' i ' 
! \ ~._./\./ ....- -~-)-

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

cc: Jerry Jones 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 28, 1975 

MEMORA.l\TDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to place therein four 
duplicate Presidential tape recordings made this date by 
representatives of the Special Prosecutor. Mr. Jones will 
receipt for these recordings from a member of my staff in 
the customary manner. Once these tapes are within Safe 
Zone 128, they shall be treated on the same basis as all other 
recordings contained in Safe Zone 128. 

~. . _ ___,----:> 
/ ; :. /! ·,., I I (/ . 

Phiiip w. :B~~h-en 
Counsel to the President 

cc: Jerry Jones 

\ '· 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 28, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to place therein four 
duplicate Presidential tape recordings made this date by 
representatives of the Special Prosecutor. Mr. Jones will 
receipt for these recordings from a member of my staff in 
the customary manner. Once these tapes are within Safe 
Zone 128, they shall be treated on the same basis as all other 
recordings contained in Safe Zone 128. 

~- ·. __ .,.---, 

t \ ..(_. ! 

Philip w. :B~c:b:-en 
Counsel to the President 

cc: Jerry Jones 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 28, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Mr. Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to locate and remove the 
following original Presidential tape recordings: 

Oval Office, March 16, 1971 
Oval Office, March 23, 1971 

The purpose of this authorization is to permit portions of these 
recordings to be duplicated by representatives of the Special 
Prosecutor using equipment they have set up within the Old 
Executive Office Building. This request is in accordance with 
the letter of Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, attorney for former President 
Nixon, dated January 14, 1975, and which enclosed a request from 
Mr. Henry Ruth, the Special Prosecutor for certain taped conversa­
tions in connection with the trial in United States v. Connally, 
D. D. C. 74-440. 

The above -referenced original recordings should be receipted 
from Jerry Jones by a representative of the Secret Service in 
the customary manner. Prior to duplication by representatives 
of the Special Prosecutor, the original recordings should be 
receipted by a representative of the Special Prosecutor from your 
representative. It is requested that your representative, along 
with a member of my staff, remain present with the original 

~--~ ()~\ 
recordings until they have been returned to Safe Zone 128. &'~~~ 

Following duplication, the recordings should be receipted back ~ ~\ 
,~, ··'< 

to your representative for return to Safe Zone 128 in the custorn.~ry 
manner. These recordings will be monitored by headphones and\ 
it will not be necessary for your r~presentative to listen to any 
portion .thereof. 



-2-

I also request the assistance of a representative of the Technical 
Securi'ty Division in checking the equipment to be used by the 
Special Prosecutor for the duplication process. Your assistance 
is most appreciated. 

1:!fw ~~chen 
Counsel to the President 

cc: Jerry Jones 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHiNGTON 

January 29, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

. H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This willauthorize Mr. Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone i28 on this date in order to locate and remove the original 
Presidential tape recording for March 23, 1971 (Oval Office). 

·The purpose of this authorization is to permit certain portions of 
this reco_rding to be duplicated by representatives of the Special 

. Prosecutor using equipment they have set up within the Old 
Executry~ Office Building. This request is in accordance with 
the letter of Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, attorney for former President 
Nixon, dated January 14, 1975, and which enclosed a request from 
Mr. Henry Ruth, the Special Prosecutor for certain taped conversa­
tions in connection with the trial in United States v. Connally, 
D. D. C. 74-440. 

The above-referenced original recordings should be receipted 
from Jerry Jones by a representative of the Secret Service in 
the customary manner. Prior to duplication by representatives 
of the Special Prosecutor, the original recordings should be 
receipted by a representative of the Special Prosecutor from your 
representative. It is requested that your representative, along 
with a member of my staff, remain present with the original 

. recordings until they have been returned-to Safe Zone 128. These 
recordings will be monitored by headphones and it will not be 
necessary for your representative to listen to any portimi thereof. 
The assistance of a representative of the Technical Security 
Division in checking this equipment is again most appreciated~ 



-2-

Following duplication, the original recording should be receipted 
back to your representative for return to Safe Zone 128 in the 
customary manner. The duplicate recordings will be receipted 
to Jerry Jones by a member of my staff for deposit in Safe Zone 
128. 

cc: Jerry Jones 

rfw.13. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 29, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Mr. Jerry Jones, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to locate and remove the duplicate 
Presidential tape recordings that were made by representatives of the 
Special Prosecutor on January 28 and 29, 1975. The purpose of this 
request is to comply with the attached letter from R. Stan Mortenson, 
attorney for former President Nixon and a subpoena duces tecum 
directed to Richard M. Nixon in connection with the trial of U.S. v. 
Connally, D. D. C. 74-440. 

Mr. Jones shall deliver these tapes to Mr. Barry Roth of this office 
in order that he may give them to representatives of the Special 
Prosecutor. Mr. Roth will receipt to Mr. Jones for these tapes. 

The following is a description of these tapes: 

1. Copy A of a meeting among the President and John Connally, Shultz, 
Hardin, Ehrlichman, Campbell & Rice on March 23, 1971 from 5:05 to 
5:38p.m. re-recorded from original tape by R. L. Halvorson Jan. 29, 
1975 at 10:30 a.m. at EOB Room 109. /s/ Robert L. Halvorson 

2. Copy B of a meeting among the President and John Connally, Schultz, 
Hardin, Ehrlichman, Campbell & Ric~ on March 23, 1971 from 5:05 
to 5:38 p.m. re-recorded from original tape by R. L. Halvorson 
Jan. 29, 1975 at 10:30 a.m. at EOB Room 109. /s/ Robert L. Halvorson 

3. Copy A of March 23, 1971, 10:16 to 10:19 a.m. Telephone conversation 
between the President & Mr. Connally (Nixon side only) re-recorded from 
original tape by R. L. Halvorson 4:00 p.m. Jan. 28, 1975 in EOB Room 109, 
/ s/ Robert L. Halvorson. 

' 
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4. Copy B of March 23, 1971, 10:16 to 10:19 a.m. Telephone conversation 
between the President & Mr. Connally (Nixon side only) re-recorded from 
original tctpe by R. L. Halvorson 4:00p.m. Jan. 28, 1975 in EOB Room 109, 
Is/ Robert L. Halvorson. 

Enclosures 

t?w.)lJ. 
Ptlip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



H5:i!BERT J. Mi:..W:'! • .i'!. 

JO!"I'; JOSV'>t C...ss:;::.,. 
l'l.A.,.!><OSO G. U'!.'!O<:.t. 
NA~L~,.. 

MA.'!TIN o. "''"'5~!! 
WI .• UA!ol H, ~!:SS. JFt, 

THO'-'.AS 0, P.O""t.. JR. 

R. S'l'A>o M~~"'50N 

TH0."'..0..5 9. CARR 

.L\liJT ER. CASSIDY, L\RROCA 8: LE'WD< 

1320 19TH S7.'H::::T. I'O.W •• SUITE 500 

WAS.HI.'iG70S, ::J. C. 20036 

T!:r..P;;O"i! 293-5400 

January 29, 1975 

Barry N. Roth, Esq. 
Room 106 
Old Executive Office Building 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Roth: 

JOSEP>t S. MCCAR' 
COURTNEY A. C:VA 

01" COUNSitL. 

This letter is to· serve as authorization on 
behalf of my client, Richard Nixon, for you to arrange 
for the delivery of copies of two tape-recorded conver­
sations referred to in the enclosed subpoena duces 
tecum to the Hon. Henry s. Ruth, Watergate Special 
Prosecutor. 

Sincerely, 

. ~:: .. ~~-·· :;-~ 
/·~ ~ ~L---._,... ____ ___ 

R. Stan~~ortenson 

RSM/sb 
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Sub~na to Produc~ Document or Object 

C0-296 
NE'd 12/71 

cr: Fonn No. 21 tP..eT. 10-51) 

Unifeli states ~isfrirt Q!nurt 
FOR THE 

DIS~~ICT OF COLU~ffiiA 

To 

UNITED STATES OF A~!ERIC., 

v. 

JOHN 3 • CONNll.LLY 
Richard H. Nixon 

No. Crim. No. 74-440 

c/o Herbert J .. Hiller, Jr., Esq. 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 

_ 1320 19th street, NN,. i~J~shin.gtqn., D C . 
"You are herebr co--r.ma!!ae-j to appear m tne Umted :states !hstnct Court for the 

District of Col··"hia at 

to; a shington on the 1st day of 

Constitution Avenue & 
John J.~arshall Place, ~"t'l in the city of 

April . lS75 at lO:ooo'ctcck 1---M. 

to testify in the case of United States v. John B. Connally and bri~g nith you 

a copy of the tape recording of a March 23, 1971, 10:16 .a.m. to 10:19 
a.m. telephone conversation between John B. Connally and Richard H. 
Nixon; a copy of a March 23, 1971, 5:05 p.m. to 5:25 p.m. meeting at 
the rlliite House among Richard M. Nixon, John B. Connally, George S~ul~z, 
Clifford Hardin, Donald Rice, John Whitaker and J. Phil Campbell; a:;.c =.. 

copy of a tape recording of a conversation between Richard M. ~ixo:;. a~c 
John B. Connally immediately following the meeting described above. 

This subpoena is _issued upon applica.tion of the1 United States 

~Janu~_~, .._197~ • 
. ,...____,_,_ r.,~ . • ' ··~-
"' --

FRANK M. TUERKF.&]:MER 
Attorney for United States 

Room 8160, 1425 K St~e.~~ N.W. 
Aci.dresa Washington, D.C. ---

JtlfES F. DAVEY 
-rJ~ ofn-;c.-' 

- By{;:;;::~ , . ---~~ 
• eputjl C ler ;.;. 

1 
~ Insert "United States," or "defendant" &s the C&.l!e m.&J be. 

RETURN 

Received this subpoena at 
and on at ~ 
served it on the within named 
by delivering a copy to h and tendering to h 
age allowed by 12.w.z 

Dated: 

-r 
Service Fees 

Travel 
Sen· ices 

Total 

' 19_,_ ____ , 

on 

t!:.e fee for one pay's. attendance end the mile-

By _ _ _ 
-------~--------:•. 

r () 
(' -

---~-.-· ... -~- .. ------
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WATER(IATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 

United States Dcpartm..:nt of Justit:c 
1425 K Street. N. W. 

Washington. D.C. 20005 

January-29, 1975 

~erbert J. Miller, Jr., Esq. 
Miller, Cassidy, Larroca & Lewin 
1320 19th Street, N.W.-Ste 500 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Dear Hr. Miller: 

Pursuant to the procedures established by Judge 
Richey's temporary restraining order noltl outstanding in 
Nixon v. Sampson and consolidated actions, you have con­
sented. to the Special Prosecutor having access to certain 
Presidential tape recordings for use in connection with 

• 

the trial of United States v. Connally. You have requested, 
hov1ever, that the Special Prosecutor issue a subpoena for 
these recordings. We have acceded to this request, and will 
be serving a subpoena today, but only upon the assurance 
from you that issuance of this subpoena will not constitute 
a '\vaiver of any of the legal positions we are asserting in 
Nixon v. Sampson. In particular, you have assured us that 
issuance of the subpoena will not constitute any concession 
that the November 9 Agreement is not valid, that Mr. ~1ixon 
is the owner or legal custodian of the-materials now located 
in the White Eouse relating to his Administration, or that 
Hr. Nixon is the proper respondent for any subpoena for the 
materials. 

We unders.tand that you will make copies of the 
subpoenaed recordings available to us in the immediate 
future. As you are aware, if it becomes necessary to intro­
duce any of the recordings into evidence at the trial in 
United States v. Connally, v1e ltlill require the originals for 
purposes of authent1cat1on under procedures similar to those 
employed in United States v. Hitchell, et'al. 

~--Since~~ 
HE .RY S. RUTH, JR. 
Special Prosecutor 



. __ ... 

THE WHITE HOUSE: 

WASHINGTON 

February 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. KNIGHT 
Director 
United States Secret Service 

In accordance with the letter dated January 28, 1975, from 
Mr. R. Stan Mortenson which enclosed a request from 
Mr. Henry Ruth, the Special Prosecutor, for certain 
Presidential tape recordings in connection with ongoing 
investigations of the Watergate Special Prosecution Force, 
this will authorize entry into Safe Zone 128 by Mr. Jerry 
Jones as my agent. The purpose of this request is to 
locate and remove the following original Presidential tape 
recordings required by Mr. Ruth, and to permit a duplicate 
of each recording to be made by the Technical Security 
Division: 

1. May 11, 1971 (Oval) 
2. June 2, 1971 #2 (Oval) 
3. June 5, 1971 (Oval) 
4. June 15, 1971 #-1 (Oval} 
5. June 15, 1971 #-2 (Oval) 
6. June 16, 1971 #-1 (Oval) 
7. Jtme 18, 1971 #2 (Oval) 
8. June 29, 1971 to July 23, 1971 (Telephone) 
9. June 30, 1971 #-1 (Oval) 

10. June 30, 1971 #2 (Oval) 
11. July 6, 1971 (Oval) 
12. August 11, 1971 (Oval) 
13. October 8, 1971 (Oval) 
14. October 23, 1971 (Oval) 
15. October 26, 1971 (Oval) 
16 .. November 2, 1971 {Oval) 
17. March 18, 1972 (Oval 
18. March 30, 1972 '# 1 (Oval) 
19. March 30, 1972 #2 (Oval) 
20. April 4, 1972 (Oval) 
21. April 4, 1972 #2 (Oval) 
22. July 20, 1972 (Oval) 

;;f:-F o If /J ~ 
J:: ;) 

~~ .:.t. -~/ 
"'/ 
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2 3. December 21, 1972 to January 17, 197 3 (Telephone) 
24. February 14, 1973 (Oval) 
25. February 14, 1973 #2 (Oval) 
26. February 9-16, 197 3 (EOB) 
27. February 12:..16, 1973 (EOB) 
28. February 16, 1973 (Oval) 
29. February 23, 1973 (Oval) 
30. March 1, 1973 (Oval) 
31. Febr.uary 27, 1973 to March 23, 1973 (Telephone) 

On removal from Safe Zone 128, Mr. Jones will receipt for these 
tapes with your agent in the customary manner. Following 
duplication the originals shall be returned to Safe Zone 128 and 
the duplications given to Mr. Barry Roth of my staff. 

Mr. Jones is also authorized to remove from Safe Zone 128 the 
duplicate copies of the recordings for May 5, 1971 (Oval O££ice, 
#1 and #2). He will then receipt for these duplicate tapes with 
Mr. Barry Roth. 

It is expected that this process will require several days to 
complete and this authorization shall continue until completion 
of this project. 

cc: Jerry Jones 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



LAW OFFICES 

MILLER. CASSIDY, LAP..ROCA & LEtVIN 

1320 !9TH STREET. N.W •• SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20036 

AREA COOC: 2·::J2 

TE\.S:PHONE 293-6400 
HER3ir?.T J. MILLS:R, JR. 

JOHN JosEPH C.osstoY 

RA'rM<lND G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 

JOS!;PH S. MCCART 
COURTNEY A. EVA> 

OP COUNSEL 
MARnN o. M tNSlCER 

WIL\.!A14 H • .IEFFR!Sa,. JR. 

THOMAS D. i'!OWE. JR. 

January 28, 1975 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

THO!'o!AS B. CARR 

Mr. Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

As a result of discussions with Mr. Henry 
Ruth, Special Prosecutor, Mr. Ruth has provided me a 
list of conversations which he believes may be contained 
in various tape recordings of conversations produced during 
Mr. Nixon's term as President. This letter is to request 
that you arrange for the retrieval and duplication of·the 
tape recordings corresponding to the dates set forth in 
Mr. Ruth's letter to Hr. Miller dated January 27, 1975, 
a copy of which is attached hereto. To facilitate that 
process, I hereby authorize you to receive from the General 
Services Administration copies of President Nixon's daily 
diaries for the relevant dates upon the understanding that 
these diaries will later be made available to me should I 
determine to undertake a review of the recordings in issue. 

I hereby waive, on behalf of Mr. Nixon, the right 
to be present during the retrieval of these recordings and 
diaries. 

cc: William E. Casselman, 
Mr. Thomas P. Wolf 
Barry Roth, Esquire 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, N. W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

January 27, 1975 

Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
1320 19th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 20036 

Dear .Hr. lll£iller ;_ 
._) 

Pursuant to our discussions, we are sending you a partial 
list of conversations for which we intend to request tapes~ 
As we discussed, the purpose of this list is to allow the 
commencement of the process of copying the tapes which contain 
these conversations. As soon as you are prepared to begin 
listening to these tapes we will supply you ~ .. lith a description 
of the relevant subject matters we have reason to believe are 
discussed at these meetings. Within a short time \'Te will 
supply you with an additional list of approximately fifteen 
dates upon which conversations for which we will request 
tapes took place. Once that list is submitted it \'lill 
complete our requests for tapes which we no"' need. It is . 
likely, of course, that as these investigations continue we 
may find it necessary to seek tapes of additional conversations. 

The follmving is the list of conversations. Where we 
can supply an exact time and place we have done so. In other 
instances that information can be supplied by referring to 
the President's Daily Diary. 

1. May 5, 1971: Richard Nixon - H. R. Haldeman 
(approximately 9:35 a.m. in Oval Office) 

2. May 11, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Mitchell 
Peter Flanigan - John Connally - Jo~~ Ehrlicru~an 
George Shultz 

3. 

4. 

5. 

June 3, 1971: 
John :r.Ii tchell 

Richard Nixon - Robert Dole -
H. R. Haldeman 
. . . . .<<~. f {) ~,., 

June 15, 1971: Rl.chard N1.xon - John Ml.tche11 t~...:.; -?<>'\ 
John Ehr1ichman (approximately 3:45 pm.) {,~{ <:::.\ 

. \~; . ,,:~} 
June 17, 1971: Richard Nixon - Henry Kissinge~ <1' 

John Ehr1ichman - H. R. Haldeman (approximately"---"·"· 
5:20 pro.) 
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6. ~une 29, 1971: Richard Nixon ~ John Mitchell 
(appriximately 5:50 pm. on the telephone) 

7. June 30, 1971: Richard Nixon- John Mitchell 
(approximately 2:55 pm. to 3:07 pm. and 5:15 pm. 
to 6:33 pm.) 

'8. July 6, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Mitchell -
H. R. Haldeman - John Ehrliclli~an (approximately 
11:00 am.) 

9~ August 11, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman 

10. October 4, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Mitchell 
(Telephone call at approximately 12 noon} 

11. October 8, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman -
John l-1itchell (approximately 10:00 am.} 

12. October 25, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman 
(approximately 12 noon) 

13. November 2, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlich~an 
(approximately 4:30 pm.) 

14. March 18, 1972: Richard Nixon - Charles Colson 

1~. ~larch 30, 1972: Richard Nixon - H. R. Haldeman -
Charles Colson (meetings between and among these 
people) 

16. April 4, 1972: Richard Nixon - H. R. Haldeman -
John :t-'litchell* 

17. 

18. 

.19. 

July 20, 1972: Richard Nixon - H. R. Haldeman -
Armand Hanuner (Oval Off

1
ice) 

January 9, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichrnan 
(telephone conversation at approximately 4:10~~ 

1~ ··o"\ 
February 14, 1973: Richard Nixon- John Eh4~lchman~' 
( 5 : 3 4 pm to 6 : 0 0 pm • ) \~~~ rn i 

\" .. · .. 

'-. '··-., 

* A transcript of this was given to the House Judiciary 
Committee. 
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20. February 15, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehr1ichman 
{4:50pm to 5:43 pm.) · 

21. February 16, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichrnan -
L. Patrick Gray (9:08 am to 9:39 am.) 

22. February 23, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman 
(9:35am to 10:05 am); Richard Nixon- Richard 
Kleindienst (10:08 am to 10:52 am) 

23, March 1, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Dean (9:18 to 
9:46am, 10:36 to 10:44 am and 1:06pm to 1:14 prn); 
Richard Nixon - Richard Kleindienst (telephone 
conversations at 9:36 am and at 10:52 am) 

If you have any questions do not hesitate to contact me. 

7/i2' 
HEr Y S. RUTH 
Special Prosecutor 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

February 7, 1975 

JERRY JONES 
GERTRUDE FRY 

PHILIP V.T. BUCHE~,{\? w:rs 
l . 

In order to close the offices previously used by former President 
Nixon in the Old Executive Office Building, it is necessary to move 
from these rooms certain Presidential materials and other items 
that appear to be subject to Judge Richey's Orders in Nixon v. 
Sampson, et al. This will authorize entry into Rooms 429 and 
414 for the purpose of depositing therein these materials. Once 
placed therein, these materials may be removed only on my 
express written authorization. Mr. Roth or Mr. Casselman of 
my staff are to be present when entering these rooms for this 
purpose. You will also be given a listing of the boxes so deposited 
and which you should verify at the time these materials are placed 
in your respective rooms. 

Your assistance is appreciated. 

cc: H. S. Knight 

,JJ 

~· 

<:~· 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March 28, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing the attached letters dated January 27, 1975, and 
January 28, 1975, from the Special Prosecutor, and R. Stan 
Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon, respectively, 
this will authorize Mr. Jerry Jones, as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 and remove therefrom the original tape recording 
for October 25, 1971 (Oval Office) in accordance with the 
procedures outlined in my memorandum to you of February 5, 
1975. 

Enclosures 

/J.W./3. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



• LAW OFFIC~S 

lrti::r..u::R. C~SmY. Lo\P..P.OCA & LEWIS' 
1320 1SITH STRii:ET. H.W.- SUITS: soo 

WASHINGTON, D. e. 20038 .-
All!A CO:)i z:z 

Tau,.Ho>ut 2.93-e.:::o 
Hs:;nU:RT ..J. Ma~. Jit. 
..JoH,. .Jos~ c:.-:;;5loY 
RA~OHO G. '-'"ROC.. 
NATHAH LI:Wl~ . 

~S.McC 
Gev""'IY A. I 

., C:outte< 
....... lfTI:ot D, MINUQ 

WIL~ H. . .IUI'IUS.S. .Ill. 
~:o.t.u 'D. Row-. .lit. 
R. $1'AN MOin'~~lt 
TM0!'4U B, <:AJtlt 

. January 28; 1975 

.· : . 
. .. 

-·-· .- -... 
.-

Mr. Philip w. Buchen 
Counsel to the-President 
The White House ..,· 

· . · ~ _ Washington, D. C. 
.. . ·. .,;:. 

·. · ... -... - ..... _: ~t~ .. :.,.- _.: -=~ -· ·. 
··~ · ...•. Dear Mr. Buchen: - ... - ..· .. .. - ~ .. 

• • ·:- ::~-.... _ •• !-. .... . -= { ' . -:.t.· - .: .. 
':" --=-

: :·· -:- ·.. · is a result of discussions with Mr. Henry · .· - .-.: 
. . ,: _ lluth~ Special Prosecutor, Mr. Ruth has provided me a 

· list of conversations which he believes may be contained 
. : in various tape re-cordings of conversations produced during 

· . _ Mr. ·Nixon's . term as President. This letter is to request 
.. _ :! . : .. · .... 

that you arrange. for the retrieval and duplication o~the 
. · tape recordings corresponding to the dates set forth in 

Mr. Ruth's letter to Mr. Miller ·dated January 27, 1975, · 
a copy of which is attached hereto. To facilitate that 
process, I hereby authorize you to receive from. the General 
Services Administration copies of President Nixon's .daily 

.... ~ diaries for the relevant dates· upo~ the understanding that 
;:· these diaries will later be made available to me should I 

! · determine to ~~ert~ke a reviet..r of the recordings : in issue. -

I hereby waive, on behalf of Mr: Nix~n. the ·right 
·- to be present during the retrieval of these recordings. and 

diaries. 

cc: William E. Cassei~an, 
Mr. Thomas P. l'Tolf 
Barry Roth, Esquire 

.-

. . 
:. 
~- . - .. . ::' .. . . .. 

--
.-
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WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 

United St:1te3 Dcpanment -of Justice 
142S X Street. N.W. 

Washington. D.C. 20005 

January 27, 1975 

·. 
Herbert J. Miller, Esquire 
1320 19th Street, N. w. 
Washing~on, D. c.· 20036 

.. ... · .. 

I) ear :tvir. · Mille~.) .. . .. 

.. 
-' • 

-· 

·Pursuant to our discussions, we are sen~iilg you a partiai 
list of conversations for which we intend to request tapes. -
As we discussedf. the purpose of this list 'is to allow the 
conmienC;ement of the process o.f copying the tapes lvhich contain 
these conversations. As soon as ' you are prepared to begin 

." listen~ng to these tapes we will supply you with a description· 
of the .relevant subject matters we have reason to believe. are 

.-discussed at these meetings. Within a short time \-Te l'lill 
supply .. you with an additional list of approximately fifteen 
dates upon which conversations for which we will request 
tapes took place. Once that list is submitted it will 
com~lete our requests for tapes \-lhich we not·J need. :rt is·. ­
likely, of course, that as these investigations continue we 

_ .. 

~ ·- ..... . " ·~ ... -. 
-- . 

... _ --

may find .it necessary to seek tapes of additional conversations. 

•. 

. ... - ·-
The ·following is the list of ~6nversations. · Where we 

can supply an exact time and place \'le have done . so. In oth~r 
instances that -information can be supplied ~y referring to . 
the President's Daily-Diary. · . 

~ 

i . 

. 
·- 2. 

~ 

3~ 

4. 

r ·.. ·~ 

May. 5, .. 1971: Richard Nixon: - H: ·R. Haldeman 
(approximately 9:35 a.m. in Oval Office} . 

Richard Nixon - John z.titchell f.lay 11, 1971: 
Peter Flanigan 
George Shultz 

- John Connally - John Eh;lichman 

June· 3, 1971: 
John Mitchell 

Richard Nixon - Robert Dol·e -
H. R. Halderr.an 

. ' 

. -

June 15, 1971: Richard Nixon - John ~utchell -

·-

-­
... ... -- ~~"'.; 

... --: . 

-. . - . ---- . 

John Ehrlichman (approximately 3:4~_ pm.) ~-~~ 

•' - - • •' - - t' · --- ~ -
. June 17, 1971: Richard Nixon- Henry Kissiri9er- · s. 

John Ehrlichman - H. R. HaldeE~an (approximately 
5:20 pm.) . 

· .. -

-- . 
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: ... 
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... 
.. 
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June 29, 1971: Richard Nixon - John ¥dt~hell 
(appriximately 5:50 pm. on the telephone) 

.. --.. .. . . 
June 30, 1971: Richard Nixon - John l!itchell. 
(approximately 2:55 pm. to 3:07 pm. an~ 5~15 pm. 
to 6:33 pm.) 

. . 
July 6, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Mitchell -
B: R~ Haldeman· - John Ehrlicl'h"Uan (approximately 
11:00 am.) . 

--

... . ~ -

-· ... 

-. 

#• ..... 

-.-
,· - ... I 0 .... ~ ...... - -....:.;·· · 

·. :." _-_.· . . . _· · :~-'·• . August ~1, 1971: Richfiird Nixon - John Ehrl.ic~~ "': ... _._ :.;:=: 
... • 4 .~ .. ~., • • .. • ... ... _....., -·· 

· . · . . :.. - ~ ·: 10. ··. October 4, '1971: Richard ·Nixon ·- J~hn Mitcheil. -.. - ~ :..: ·-~F::~~ 
· · ·· ... · . ... ·:.:., (i'elephone call at approximately 12 noon) · -

...... _. .. •. ,:- .-.~ .. .. .._ · --.:- .: 
.... ·.. !' ... - ~ • 1" - • • .. ' • • • - _."ft. ... -

. · 

.. ·11.. . October s, 1971: Richard ·Nixon - John Ehrl.icbman - · ~-
:: _ ._ .· . ~- · · Jor.n Mitchell (approximately 1~: O? am.) _ . 

12. 

.. . 
--13. 

:.·· .. 14. 
.. 

. , .. 

October 25, 1971·: Richard Nixon - John Ehi1ichman 
· (~pproximately 12 noon} -. • 

.. .. . . - ~· -·- .. 
November 2, 1971: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlica~an 
(approximately 4:30 pm.) 

. "! 

March 18, 197.2: Richard Nixon ~ Charles Colson 
• . 

~ . -

. . _ _.., · · ·· --~~~.' · 1S ~ ~ .f.larch 30, 1_972: Richard Nixon ·- H. ·R_- Haldeman--·­
Charles Colson {meetings bet~'leeri and among these 

... - ....... --... 

people) - . -· ~ --: 
I . . ... ... .. . .. 

. 16. April 4, 1972: Richard Nixon- H. R.- Haldeman - · · 
John Mitchell* 

. ~ . . -· ·-._ • or- • 

17. July 20, 1972: Richard Nixon - H. R~ Haldeman -
Armand Hammer {Oval Office) 

. f . 
_ .. ·• ... .· --~ 

· · 18. January 9, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehrllclunan · ­
.·· ·(telephone conversation at approximately 4:10 pm.) 

.19. February 14, 1973: Richard Nixon . - John ~{f.~ .·--·· 
( 5: 3 4 pm to 6 : 0 0 prn. ) · · · ...., ... 

* A transcript of this was given to the House Judiciary 
Cor.l&-nittee. 

-.. . 
. . 

--

. .. 

-. -- .. 

: 
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20. February 15, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman 
.• (4 :50 pm t9 5 : 4 3 pm. ) · 

, 21. February 16, 1973: · Richard Nixon - John Ehrlichman 
L. Patrick Gray (9:08 ~u to 9:3~ am.) 

. . 
22. · February 23, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Ehr1icbman 

(9:35am to 10:05 am); Richard Nixon- Richard 
Kleindienst. (10:08 am to 10:52 am) 

23, March 1, 1973: Richard Nixon - John Dean {9:18 to 
.. : ' · ·. 9:46 am, 10:36 to 10:44 am and 1:06 pm to 1:14 pm); 

... : - ~-, Richard Nixon - Richard Kleindienst· (telephone 
- conversa~ions at 9:36am and at 10:52 aml . ' . . - :-·~.· .:-::. ~ 

. ·If you h~ve any questions do not hesita~e to contact me. 
. ~ 

. · . 

. . .. -·_ .. 

. . 
.. . .. 

• 

. . 

truly yours, 

HEN Y S. RUTH 
Spec~al Prosecutor 

.· 
·-

-. .. 

·. 

. ' 

.: 

. · 

_'I. · -

·· . 

- ;.· ... . ;. -• .:: 

.. -:. · .. ~-..:-

-- .. - . 

-
: .. -

....... _ ..: 

.-

·/~ ·-· : I) .. . 
~Fo)· : : · ·- "<. -:-~ 

:. ~- - ·. ·. _-
CD • e ... .. .... . ... ... . .. ·. . . 
~ •. -· . -
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

March31, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing the attached letters dateP, ~ar·ch 27, 1975, and March 28, 
1975, from Henry s. Ruth, Jr • . , Special Prosecutor and R. Stan 
Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon, respectively, this 
will authorize :tv1r. Jerry Jones, as my agent, to enter Safe Zone 128 
and remove therefrom the original tape recording for ~1arch 23, 1971 
(O~val Office) arid turn said recording over to Mr. William Casselman 
of this office, for purposes of transmitting said recording to the .United 
States District Court for the District of Columbia for use in an 
evidentiary hearing before Chief Judge Hart scheduled for today. I 
hereby request that Mr. Casselman be accompanied at all times by 
a Secret Service agent, who will be responsible for t~e security of the 
recording. F~llowing the delivery of the recording to the Court, and 
any required testimony by Mr. Casselman or others, .the recording 
is to be returned to Safe Zone 128. · . /) 

l) ~~. L/V'-1-'h -hn. 
Pbilin W. Buchen [:' 

~,. -
Counsel to the President 

• 

Enclosures 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 2, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHE1\1w.13. 
This will authorize you and/ or Hazel Fulton to enter Room 414 of the 
Old Executive Office Building accompanied by Mr. Roth of my staff. 
The purpose of this request is to locate the box containing the EPS 
entry records for June 1969 and remove therefrom any entry cards 
for Mr. Randolph Thrower and/or Mr. Roger Barth for June 16, 1969. 
Xerox copies of any such cards are to be made and the originals 
returned to this box and the copies given to Mr. Roth of my office 
for delivery to the Joint Committee on Internal Revenue Taxation in 
accordance with their letter to me of March 13, 1975, and Mr. Mortenson's 
letter to me of March 27, 1975 (attached). 

Enclosure 

* 
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THE WHITE HOUSE }I· f. 
WASHINGTON 

April 3, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

In accordance with 1\tlr. R. Stan Mortenson 1 s letter to me dated 
April 3, 1975, requesting access to Room 522 of the Old Executive 
Office Building for the purpose of reviewing certain files in 
connection with requests by the Special Prosecutor, this will 
authorize Mr. Mortenson, accompanied by Mr. Roth of my staff, 
to enter this room and review the appropriate files. This request 
is consistent with the provisions of Judge Richey's Order of 
October 21, 1974, as amended, which provides former President 
Nixon or his attorney access to these materials for the purpose 
of "determining whether to raise any privileges or defenses he 
believes he might have in opposition to production of said materials 
for current Government business or pursuant to requests by the 
Special Prosecutor •••• 11 

This authorization shall continue until the completion of 
Mr. Mortenson's review. 

1?w.13. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

~--, i 



MEMORANDUN FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 17, i975 

GERTRUDE FRY 

~~n /2 
PHILIP W. BUCHEN~\ - w ~. ~~ 

This will authorize you to enter Room 414-EOB for the 
purpose of locating and removing therefrom any access 
records for June 22, 1972, for Congressmen Hale Boggs 
and Gerald R. Ford. On prior occasions, attorneys for 
Mr. Nixon have indicated that no consent from them is 
necessary for these materials. A member of my staff 
will accompany you upon entering this room . 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

ViAS Hi N:::; T 0 N 

April 18, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize Mrs. Gertrude Fry, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to locate and remove the follow­
ing original Presidential tape recordings: February 14, 1973 #2 
(Oval), February 23, 1973 (Oval), February 16, ·1973 {Oval) and 
March l, 1973 (Oval). 

The purpose of this authorization is to permit certain portions of 
this recording to be duplicated by representatives of the Special 
Prosecutor using equipment they have set up within the Old Executive 
Office Building. This request is in accordance with the letter of 
Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon, dated 
January 28, 1975, and which enclosed a request from Mr. Henry Ruth, 
the Special Prosecutor for certain taped conversations in connection 
with ongoing investigations of the Watergate Special Prosecution Force. 

The above-referen&ed original recordings should be receipted from 
Mrs. Fry by a representative of the Secret Service in the customary 
manner. Prior to duplication by representatives of the Special Prosecutor, 
the original recordings should be receipted by a representative of the 
Special Prosecutor from your representative. It is requested that your 
representative, along with Mrs. Fry or a men1ber of my staff, remain 
present with the original recordings until they have been returned to 
Safe Zone 128. These recordings will be monitored by headphones and 
it will not be necessary for your representative to listen to any portion 
thereof. The assistance of a representative o£ the Technical Security 
Division in checking this equipment is again most appreciated. 

Following duplication, the original recording should be receipted back 
to your representative for return to Safe Zone 128 in the customary 
manner. ''> ·:,_ • F 0 ~'i·\ . 

S) 
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Until ready for delivery to the Special Prosecutor, the duplicate 
recordings may be stored in Safe Zone 128 (with appropriate receipt 
between :Nlrs. Fry and a member of my staff) and may then be removed 
only upon the written request of either myself or Mr. Casselman. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 23, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

In accordance with Mr. Henry Ruth's request to you dated Apr~ll4, 
1975, this will authorize your representatives to enter Rooms 84 
and 522 of the Old Executive Office Building for the purpose of 
compiling the listing requested by Mr. Ruth. On completion, this 
listing shall be provided to Mr. Barry Roth of my staff who will 
arrange for its delivery to counsel for Mr. Nixon and the Special 
Prosecutor. 

For the purpose of this request, and in compliance with the current 
access procedures for these rooms, either Mr. Roth, Mrs. Gertrude 
Fry or Miss Hazel Fulton are hereby designated as my agents, and 
one of whom shall be present at all times during this process. 

This authorization will continue uni)~f 'thi ~ roject, 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

.. ---~~~~,·f-~ c··;;,. ~"~~ 
-~.~ i4(,'J \. 

<';:\ • 
c·· 

\ . 



THE: WHITE HOUSE 

WASHlNGTON 

April 24, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHE 

In accordance with the attached request from Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, 
attorney for former President Nixon, this will authorize Mr. Mortenson 
to enter Room 414 of the Old Executive Office Building, accompanied 
by yourself and/or Hazel Fulton and Mr. Barry Roth of my staff. The 
purpose of this _request is to review certain "Presidential materials 
of the Nixon Administration•• and is in accord with the Order oi the 
United States District Court for the District of Columbia entered 
October 21, 1974, as amended, in Nixon v. Sampson, et al. No 
papers or other materials are to be removed from this room. 

cc: H. S. Knight 



.. 
Mn T:ER. CASSIDY, LARROCA 8c LEwiN 

2!5!5!5 M STREET. N.W. • SUITE !500 

WASHINGTON. D. C. 20037 

AREA CODE 203 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

HERBERT J. MILLER. JR. 

JOH"' JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. l.ARROCA 

NATHA .. LEwiN 

.IOIIU'H S. MCCAll 

COURTNIIY A. EV. 
GP COUNIIIU. 

MARTIN 0. MIHSKM 
WILLIAM H. .IEI'l'RIEIIS. .JR. 
THO ...... 0. ROW&. .JR. 
R. STAH MOIITKNIION 
THOMAS B. CARR 

April 24, 1975 

Philip w. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. ·c. 20500 

Attention: Mr. Barry Roth 

Dear Mr. Roth: 

In connection with the Special Prosecutor's requests 
for production of materials related to investigations now being 
conducted by his office, I find it necessary to have access to 
the materials in Rooms 414 and 429 of the Old Executive Office 
Building. It may also be necessary for me to obtain a copy of 
any indices or other finding aides which I may locate.among the 
materials in these rooms. Would you please make the appropriate 
arrangements for me to have access to these rooms and copies 
of the materials I may designate. 

This request is made pursuant to ·our desire to deter­
mine whether or not to raise the defenses or objections to pro­
duction-of Mr. Nixon's presidential materials. 

RSM/psb 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 24, 1975 

JERRY JONES t 
PHILIP W. BUCHEN~~ . 

In accordCl,nce with the attached request from Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, 
attorney for former President Nixon, dated April 24, 1975, this will 
authorize Mr. Mortenson, accompanied by Mr. Barry Roth, of my 
staff, and Mrs. Gertrude Fry to enter Room 429 of the Old Executive 
Office Building for the pur:pose of examining the "Presidential materials 
of the Nixon Administration" that are contained therein. 

Mr. Roth and Mrs. Fry are also authorized to remove from this room 
the partial inventory of the boxes contained therein that was prepared 
by Miss Rose Mary Woods. Following duplication of this listing for 
Mr~ Mortenson, the original is to be returned to Room 429. 

cc: H. S. Knight 
Gertrude Fry 



HERIII!RT ~. MtU.IER. JR. 
;JOH"' JOSKPH C'AsstOY 

R.>.YMONO G. LARROCA 
NATHAN L&'WIH 
M.-.;rr!H D. MtNStCiiR 
WII . .I.JAM H. J:.:YPRUS. JR. 
'tHOMAS 0. ROWE. .JR. 

R. ST- MOIITVtSON 
THoMAS B. CARR 

)fnJ ER, CASSIDY, LARROCA 8c LEwiN 
255!1 M STREET. N.W.- SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON. 0. C. 20037 

AJII:!A cooa: 202 

TliLEPHONI! 2513-6400 

April 24, 1975 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. c. 20500 

Attention: Mr. Barry Roth 

Dear Mr. Roth: 

..o-s.Mc~ 
C:OURTNIEY A. E' 

Of'(:OUHUI 

~n connection with the Special Prosecutor's requests 
fox.production of materials related to investigations now being 
conducted by his office, I find it necessary to have access to 
the·materials in Rooms 414 and 429 of the Old Executive Office 
Building. It may also be necessary for me to obtain a copy of 
any indices or other finding_aides which I may locate.among the 
·materials in these rooms. Would you please make the appropriate 
arrangements for me to have access to these rooms and copies 
of the-materials I may designate. 

This request is made pursuant to our desire to deter­
mine whether or not to raise the defenses or objections to pro­
duction'of Mr. Nixon's presidential materials. 

RSM/psb 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 28, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

Referencing my memorandum to you dated February 5, 1975, as 
amended, I have learned that the original of the following tapes is 
at the United States District Court for the District of Columbia, but 
the copies of such tapes are currently maintained in Safe Zone 128: -~ ·­
September 15, 1972 #2 (Oval), February 27, 1973 to March 22, 1973 
(WHT) and Aprilll, 1973 to April 16, 1973 (EOB). In connection with 
my earlier request, it remains necessary to duplicate these tapes, . 
and for this purpose, I wish to treat the duplicate copies now in Safe 
Zone 128 as originals. 

This will authorize Mrs. Gertrude Fry as my agent to enter Safe 
Zone 128 and remove therefrom the above referenced tapes for the 
purpose of duplication in accordance with the provisions of my 
memorandum of February 5, 1975. Mrs. Fry will remain present 
during duplication as my agent. Following duplication, the ''original 
duplicate" shall be returned to Safe Zone 128 and the "new duplicate" 
will be turned over to either Mrs. Fry or Mr. Barry Roth of my staff. 

This authorization shall continue until completion of this project. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 

Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

/::"73~;-,? .. 
.: ,, ~· ~ 

,··..; 
)'""-~ 



. THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 30, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director. United States Secret Service 

My memorandum to you dated February 5, 1975, is further amended 
by adding at the end of the first paragraph thereof: 

58. June 4, 197i to June 7, 1971 (Oval) 

7-w-'B . .. 
Ph1lip W. Buchen 
Counsel to· the President · · 

cc: Gertrude Fry 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 30, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, Upited States Secret Service 

This will authorize Mrs. Gertrude Fry, acting as my agent, to enter 
Safe Zone 128 on this date in order to locate and remove the following 
original Presidential tape recordings: March 30, 1972 #1 and-#2 -. . 
(Oval), May 5, 1971 #1 (Qval) and October 8, 1971 (Oval). The purpose 
of this authorization is to permit certain portions of these recordings 
·to be duplicated by representatives of the Special Prosecutor using. 
equipment they have set up within the Old Executive Office Building. 
For this purpose, the procedures contained in my memorandum to 
you dated April 18, 1975, are to remain in effect at all times. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 

?.w.'B. 
Philip W. Buchen . 
Counsel to the President 

' I 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

TO: C1:.J ~C~· 
FROM: Bill Casselman 

Information --~~------------------------

Action: 
As appropriate ---------------------
See me ------------------------------
Prepare reply ----------------~-----
Concur and return -------------------



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

V'w' 
~· II i • Aft:;~ 

May 19, 1975 ui}J '\r 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDEFRY_j.. ~·. 
PHILIP W. BUCHEN \JJ FROM: 

This will authorize you and/ or -Hazel Fulton to enter Room 414 of the 
Old Executive Office Building accompanied by Mr. Casselman of my 
staff. The purpose of this request is to locate the boxes containing 
EPS ep.try records for August, September, and October 1971 and to 
remove therefrom any e?try cards for Mr. Vernon Acree for August 31, 
1971, September 30,1971, and0ctober4, 5, 6,1971. Xeroxcopiesof 
such cards are to be made- and returned t~ the appropriate boxes. The 
originals are to be given to Mr. Casselman for delivery to the Special 
Prosecutor in accordance with his letter to me dated May 13, 1975 
(attached). Mr. Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon~ has 
previously advised that he does not regard these materials as "Presidential 
materials of the Nixon Administration" subject to the Order of the United 
States District Court for the District of Columbia, entered October 21, 
1974, as amended, in Nixonv. Sampson, et al., (C.A. No. 74-1518). 

Enclosure 



WP.TERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE· 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C .. 20005 

May 13, 1975 

Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

. 
·.~ . 

• .1-"" 
.·. 

In connec_tion with an investigation be.ing 
conducted by the Special Prosecutorts Office we 
request copies of the entry records maintained 
by the security force at the Executive Office 
Building that reflect the entries to the White 
House and/or Executive Office Building and/or 
reflect the person(s) being visited by Vernon 
Acree on August 31, 1971, September 30, 1971, 
and October 4, 5, 6, 1971. 

These records are required for grand jury 
investigations ·within the jurisdiction of this 
Office. 

H RY S. RUTH, JR. 
Special Prosecutor 

cc: William E. Casselman,II, Esqui~ 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

W A 5 H ! ~: ,--, I 0 N 

August 11, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 

PHILIP BUCHENf.w.13. FROM: 

Referencing ·my me·morandum to you of August 7, 1975, this 
will authorize Mark 0. Decker of this office to enter Room 414 
for the purpose of locating certain EPS entry records requested 
by the Office of the Special Prosecutor in their letter of August 7. 



THE WI-IlTE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

A11gust 21, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: G.ERTRUDE FRY 
_/"".') ,..,.-~ 

PHILIP B UCHEI\J/1 :~ {.!). t) · FROM: 

SUBJECT: Room 414 

Referencing rny rnem.orandum to you dated August 7, 1975, 
concerning EPS entry records reque steel by the Special 
Prosecutor, this will authorize you and/or Hazel Fulton to 
enter Room 414 of the Old Executive Office Building, accom­
panied by a member of my staff, for the purpose of locating 
and rernoving the originals of the following iterns: 

1. 10/7/69 

l. 10/9/69 

3. 3/4/70 

4. 4/2/70 

r· 
:J, 4/10/70 

(). 12/4/6() 

7. 11/4/69 

8. 8/2/73 

9. 8/3/73 

1 o. 9/23/69 

Menlo to WH Police from Morgan 
for DeMarco and Barth 

Slip for DeMarco 

2 slips for DeMarco 

Slip for DeMarco 

:Men1o re: DeMarco and Kalrnbach 

Ehrlichman merno re: DeMarco appointment 

Morgan m.erno re: Newman appointment 

A-f·onb) 
Slip for Newman {; '-;\ 

~~ -~-. 
Slip for Newman \'o ,~--

Morgan m.emo re: Kalrnback and 
Barth appointn~ent 

··,.. ./' 



11. 4/2/70 

12. 12/4/69 

13. 7/16/69 

14. 8/13/69 

15. 4/2/70 

16. 4/3/70 

17. 4/6/70 

]_ 8. 4/10/70 

19. 4/17/74 

-2-

Ehrlichrnan m.emo re: Kalmbach appointrnent 

Ehrlichman memo re: Kalmbach and 
DeMarco appointment 

Slip for Barth 

Slip for Barth 

Slip for Barth 

Slip for Barth 

Slip for Barth 

2 slips for Barth 

Slip for Barth 

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact Barry 
Roth of my staff. 

Once again, your assistance is most appreciated. 

cc: Hazei Fulton 
Jack Reedy 



, I 

/ ;/ ·'6,, 'Y; ~-~--, 
THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 21, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 
' """'~ ,~ (. ~, I il'l) 

PHILIP W. BUCHEN j. '..;;;_}. ,,. · FROM: 

In accordance with an oral request from Mr. Nicl<:: Ackerman, 
Assistant Special Prosecutor, to Mr. Barry Roth of my staff, 
this will authorize you and/or Hazel Fulton to enter Room 414 of 
the Old Executive Office Building accompanied by a member of 
my staff. The purpose of this request is to locate and copy the 
originals of the following EPS entry records: 

11/15/73 
6/8/73 
1/7/74 
5/30 to 6/5/70 

Slip for Morgan to see Doug Parker 
Slip for Morgan 
Slip for Morgan 
Any slips for Hart Mankin to see Morgan 

Copies of the requested records are to be returned to the appro­
priate boxes and the original provided to Mr. Roth for transrnittal 
to the Office of Special Prosecutor. You will be provided with a 
copy of a letter frorn the Office of the Sp2cial Prosecutor requesting 
these records prior to turning them over to Mr. Roth. 

'Mr. J\1orfenson, <J.Uorney for former President Nixon, has previously 
advi~;ed that he does not regard these materials as "Presidential 
n1aterials of the Nixon Administration'' subject to the Order of the 
lJnit:ed States District Court for the District of Columbia, entered 
October 21, 1974, as amended, in Nixon v. San_:pson, et al.,, 
(C.A. No. 74-1518). 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: Hazel Fulton 
Jack Ready 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 21, 197 5 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Gertrude Fry 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Transfer of Nixon Presidential 
1v1aterials to GSA and Room 414 

In accordance with your conversations with Barry Roth 
about the closing of your old office, this will authorize 
you and/ or Hazel Fulton to transfer to GSA custody the 
Leonard Garrnent chron file. 

In addition, you and/or Hazel Fulton are authorized to enter 
Roorn 414 of the Old Executive Office Building, accompanied 
by a mernber of rny staff, for the purpose of depositing 
therein certain coins and other items remaining in your office 
that arc "Presidential Materials of the NLxon Administration 11 

w.ithin the 1nca.ning of the District Court1 s Order in Nixon v. 

~?~:~XU? s c~l' c; t.~~} • 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

August 26, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: INSPECTOR THEODORE FREEMAN 

PHILIP BUCHE/j?cJ,g FROM: 

This memorandum is written to permit Mr. Gus Williams, 
G. S. A. gardener to enter the areas of Room 175 and the related 
conference room in the Executive Office Building for the purpose 
of removing the shrubs and plants on the balconies outside this 
area. 



August 21, 197S 

Dan Spaldins 
White Bouae Area Mgr. 
Requeet for Pe1'1BiaeiOD to Entn 
Rooa 17S BalCGQy for Garienias 

Mr. Bany Roth 

On the balcCIDJ outside tba Prutdaat•e Executi..a Office BuiJ.dias 

office (roa. 175) • we baw eneral sbmba that ~ peri.o41c 

atteod..aa. 

Willi-,. G.S..A. gardeDu to eater this ..,... oace per week to 

A specific day of the week and hou c:•lcl be deaipat .. &,; 

the EPS. 

j_s/. D •. J .• Spalehng 

DANIEL .J. SPALDIRG 
A-ru Manager 
White Houae Area 

cc: 
W/H Area (3PFX) 
Inspector Freeman 

lPFX: D • .J. Spaldins:ky 

< 

8/21/75 103-3154 

,-.!.: -
I 

\ 

\ . 

·. 
~x-, .. ' -
~ . ·, 

... 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Dl.rector, United States Secret Service 

In order to locate certain of the materials sought by the Special 
Prosecutor in the attached letter dated September 3, 1975, this 
will authorize Gertrude Fry and/ or Hazel Fulton to enter the 
vault in Room 84, accompanied by a member of my staff and 
appropriate representatives of your agency. The purpose of 
this request is to examine the confidential box list, and make 
appropriate notes there~£, in order to identify the boxes contain­
ing the chronological files of Mr. Peter Flanigan during his 
service at the White House. 

Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, attorney for Mr. Nixon, has advised 
Mr. Roth of my staff that he waives his right to be present 
during this search. 

Your assistance is· appreciated. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 

~ 7-&.~ 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United Statt:s DcpMtment of Justice 

1425 K Street. N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Philip W. Buchen:,· .Esquire 
Counsel to the P:~:.esiderit 
The ~1hite House . 
Washi~gton, D. C.: 

Septe~ber 3, 1975 

Re: United st·ates v. Frank De~~Iarco·,· ·Jr. 
Cr~m~nal Nos. 75-1129, 75,...1188 {C:"D. Calif.) 
United States v. Ralph G.· Ne~nnan 
Crim~nal Nos. 75 Cr. 443, 75 C:~:. 508 (N.D. Ill.} 

Dear Nr. Buche·n: 

As you perhaps are aware, this Office currently is 
preparing the above~captioned cases for trial. The 
case of United States v. FraP~ DeMarco,· Jr. currently is 
scheduled for !:rial to commence on September 16, 1975. 
'l'he case of United States v. Ralph G. Newman currently is 
scheduled fortr.1.:al to commence on October 28, 1975 .. 

In pr-:?p.:u: I. ng for these trials, we have determined ~ 
Lhat there aru certain documents among those papers 
claimed by for:1111~r President Richard -I:-1. Nixon to constitute 
his personal [l roperty ·Nhich rnigh t be relevant to these 
ca!>es. These fall into tv70 categories: 

(1) Thn~e memoranda in the files of former White 
House aiee Peter Flanigan; and 

(2) ~fuite House travel vouchers relating to trips 
made by former ~fuite House aide Edward L. Morgan-in 1969 
and 1970. 

The documents in Mr. Flanigan's files have been described 
· to us as follows: 

(a} A memorandum dated 
and December 12, 1969, 
Ehrlic~~an stating, in 
mation I need to· know, 



Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
September 3, 1975 
Page ~vo 

the President is planning to give his papers" and referring, 
in general, to. the former President Nixon•s pre-Presidential 
papers; 

(b) A merriorandmn dated either December 10, or 11, 
1969, from Hr. Flanigan to Hr. Ehrliclli-nan and/or Mr. Bryce 
Harlow referring to.· conversations between l1r. Flanigan and 
former Senator George Smathers relating to proposed legis­
lation concerning the tax deductibility of gifts of papers; 
and 

(c) A memorandum dated either December 3 or 4, 1969, 
from Mr. Flanigan to a Hr. Gene Cowen (ph.) referring, among 
other things, to the possible December, 1969, adjournment 
date of Congress. · 

~'le are informed that these memoranda should be among the 
chronological :files maintained by .Mr. Flanigan during· 
his tenure at t:he White House. · 

The tripn hy ~~- Morgan of possible relevance are as 
follows: 

(a} 2/11/~9 to 3/3/69 {Europe) 

(b) 5/2'J/fi9 to 6/6/69 (Califortiia) 

(c) 9/24/(,9 (San Diego} 

(d)· 10/2/69 (New York) 

(e) 11/2-3/69 (New,York) 

(f) 2/9/70 (New York) 

(g) 2/21/70 (Atlanta) 

(h) 3/31/70 (Caribbean) 

(i) 4/70 {Atlanta, Florida, Bahamas) 

(j) 8/14/70 {New Orleans) 



Philip W. Buchen, Esquire 
September 3, 1975 
Page Three 

vie have discussed our interest in these docu.rnents 
\vi th cc;:mnsel representing former President :Nixon and 
he has advised us that he has no objection to our receiving 
copies of them. Accordingly, we would request that at 
your earliest convenience you cause a search to be made 
of the appropriate ·files for these various documents. If 
you have any ques.tions concerning this matter, please contact 
Assistant ~pecial Prosecutor, Jay Horowitz. Thank you 
for your cooperation in this matter. 

HENRY S. RUTH, JR. 
Special Prosecutor 

cc:. Raymond Larroca, Esquire 
Thomas P. Wolf 

.• 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 5, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 

PHILIP BUCHEN f.u. ~ FROM: 

SUBJECT: Room 414 

In accordance with the attached request dated September 4, 
1975, from the Special Prosecutor, this will authorize you 
and/or Hazel Fulton to enter Room 414 of the Old Executive 
Office Building accompanied by a member of my staff. The 
purpose of this request is to locate and copy the originals 
of the following EPS access records: 

Roger Barth 
6/1/70 to see Timmons 
6/1/70 to see Dent 
6/2/70 to see Casselman 
6/4/70 to see Casselman 

Herb Kalmbach 
6/5/70 to see Dent 

. Copies of the requested records are to be returned to the appro­
priate boxes and the original provided to Mr. Roth of my staff 
for transmittal to the Special Prosecutor. 

Mr. Mortenson, attorney for former President Nixon, has previously 
advised that he does not regard these materials as "Presidential 
materials of the Nixon Administration" subject to the Order of the 
United States District Court for the District of Columbia, entered 
October 21, 1974, as amended in Nixon v. Sampson, et al., 
(C.A. No. 74-1518) 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: H. S. Knight 



WATERGATE SPECIAL PROSECUTION FORCE 
United States Department of Justice 

1425 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Philip w. Buchen, Esquire 
Counsel to the President 
The White House 
Washington, D. C. 
Attention: Barry Roth 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

September 4, 1975 

It is my understanding that during the search of 
White House entry records in response to Assistant 
Special Prosecutor Nathaniel H. Akerman's request of 
August 21, 1975, several entry records and memoranda 
were discovered reflecting visits of Roger Barth to the 
White House on dates not specified in the request. 
I would appreciate it if you would provide this Office 
with the originals of these entry documents. 

v::erU!R 
HE:~ S. RUTH, JR. 
Special Prosecutor 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 24, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GER TR t.JDE FRY 

FROM: PHILIP W. B UCHEN1?w. 13, 
SUBJECT: Room 414 

In accordance with the agreement reached for responding to the 
subpoena of the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence for certain 
Presidential materials of the Nixon Administration, this will 
authorize Mr. R. Stan lvlortenson, and such additional persons 
as he deems necessary, to enter Room 414 of the Old Executive 
Office Building. Either yourself or Hazel Fulton should accompany 
Mr. Mortenson at all times while in this room. If you wish, a 
member of my staff can also be present. You are authorized to 
make copies and receipt for any materials requested by Mr. 
Mortenson, and to return the original document to the box in 
which it was found. This authorization will continue until Mr. 
Mortenson has completed his search. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: H. S. Knight 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

Y'VASH 1 ~-.;;::-:)N 

October l, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY 

FROM: PHILIP BUCHEJ'fit.13. 

SUBJECT: Room 414 

In accordance with the attached request dated September 4, 1975, ':­
from the Special Prosecutor, and the oral request of October 1, 
1975 from Assistant Special Prosecutor, Nick Akerman, this will 
authorize you and/ or Hazel Fulton to enter Room 414 of the Old 
Executive Office Building accompanied by a member of rny staff. 
The purpose of this request is to locate and copy the originals of 
the following EPS access records: 

4/10/70 Memorandum re DeMarco and Kalmbach 

Copies of the requested records are to be returned to the appro­
priate boxes and the original provided to Mr. Roth of my staff 
for transmittal to the Special Prosecutor. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: H. S. Knight 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 12, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

In accordance with the Order of the United States District Court 
for the District of Columbia entered January 7, 1976, in Nixon v. 
Administrator of General Services, et al., C. A. No. 74-1852, 
Mr. R. Stan Mortenson, counsel for Mr. Nixon, has requested 
access to certain "Presidential materials of the Nixon Administration 11 

that are located in Room 84 of the Old Executive Office Building. 
This Order provides, in part, that "· .. Mr. Nixon or his designated 
agent shall at all times have access to the materials in accordance 
with 41 CFR §§ 105-63.201 to • 207, • 301, and shall have the right 
to obtain photographic reproductions of any documentary material •••• 11 

Accordingly, Mr. Mortenson is authorized to enter Room 84 and to 
request photocopies of any of these materials. He should be 
accompanied while in the vault by appropriate representatives of 
the EPS and one representative from the General Services Administra­
tion, as well as Gertrude Fry and/or Hazel Fulton, who are familiar 
with the storage and filing of these materials. Please contact Barry 
Roth of my staff should you have any questions in this regard. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: Thomas P. Wolf 
Jack Ready 
Gertrude Fry 
Hazel Fulton 

1?w.l3. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

W A S H ! i'! G T 0 ~.J 

January 14, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

This will authorize entry into Room 175 1/2 of the Old Executive 
Office Building in order to move the papers of Miss Rose Mary 
Woods to Room 414. For this purpose, Ms. Gertrude Fry, 
representatives of Miss Woods and the General Services Administra­
tion, and members of my staff are authorized to enter these rooms. 
GSA will verify the inventory of Miss Woods' papers, and, therefore, 
it is not necessary for the EPS to prepare a similar log. Once 
these papers are moved, all restrictions imposed by me on access 
to Room 175 1/2 are hereby withdrawn. 

Please contact Mr. Barry Roth of my staff should you have any 
questions in this regard. Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: Jack Eckerd 
Mary Fillipini 
Gertrude Fry 
Jack Ready 

0 1 .w.B. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

-::·· 

. ~----, ..... -~~· 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASH!!'.:GTON 

January 28, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Mrs. Gertrude B. Fry 

FROM: Philip W. Buchen ql' 4J .~. 
SUBJECT: Access to Room 414 &: 429 

This will authorize you to enter Rooms 414 and 429 for the purpose 
of allowing certain maintenance work to be done on the alarm system 
in these rooms. You will be accompanied by a representative of 
the Technical Security Division of Secret Service. 

cc: Jack Ready - SS 
Barry Roth 



THE WHITE HOUSE )' 

)11 /!;; 
WASHINGTON vV l 

I . J 

March 9, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: GERTRUDE FRY /"/ .,;; 

PHILIP BUCHEN/I ,{J. j)-FROM: 

SUBJECT: Safe Zone 128 

This will authorize you to enter Safe Zone 128, accompanied 
by appropriate representatives of the Executive Protective 
Service and the Technical Services Division of the Secret 
Service for the sole purpose of checking and making necessary 
repairs on the security alarm system. This authorization 
shall expire once such work on the alarm syst-em has been 
completed. 

Please contact Mr. Barry Roth of my staff should you have 
any questions in this regard. 

cc: H. S. Knight 

I / 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 14, 1976 

GERTRUDE FRY 

PHILIP W. BUCHE4tJ.£. 
Duplication of Nixon Presidential 
Tape Recordings 

Judge Bryant has ordered in Dellums v. Powell, D. D. C., CA 
No. 2271-71, that my office review all tape recordings for the 
period April 16 through May 10, 1971. Accordingly, it will 
be necessary to make duplicates of these tapes in order to begin 
the review process. This will authorize you, accompanied by 
a representative of the Secret Service, to enter Safe Zone 128 
for the purpose of removing the original recording and transferring 
custody of the recording to the Secret Service. You are not 
required to remain present with the tape once it has been receipted 
for by the Secret Service. A member of my staff will remain 
with the tape during the duplication process. Once duplication 
has been completed, the original recording should be returned 
to Safe Zone 128 and the duplicate provided to the member of 
my staff who is present. 

Should you have any questions in this regard, please contact 
Mr. Barry Roth. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: H. S. Knight 

r:·~ 
~ ,-;.J. ~. ( .,_., -~"' / 

., 
""·....,-.• .....,.....,...__..,.... ..... '"" 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

April 22, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROBERT SNOW 

FROM: PHILIP W. BUCHEN f.tJ.8, 
SUBJECT: OEOB Room 063 

The following people have access to OEOB Room 063, 
provided two of them enter together: 

Philip W. Buchen 
Frank Pagnotta 
Frank Matthews 
Terry Good 
Biff Henley 

Also, please remove the alarm from OEOB Room 110 
and the TSD lock cylinder and replace it with a GSA 
cylinder. 

cc: Dave Hoopes 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 1, 1976 

ROBERTSNOW ;(7 
PHILIP W. BUCHEN 1 ' 

OEOB Room 063 

This supercedes my memorandum to you of April 22, 1976. 
The following individuals are authorized to have access to 
OEOB Room 063: 

Philip W. Buchen 
Frank Pagnotta 
Frank Matthews 
Terry Good 
Biff Henley 
Ruth Kilmer 

It is no longer necessary that more than one of these individuals 
be present for entry. In addition, each of them is authorized 
to take other persons into this room as may be necessary. 

cc: David Hoopes 



I 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

June 7, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

In accordance with the Order of the United States District Court 
for the District of Columbia entered January 7, 1976, in the Nixon 
v. Administrator, et al., Civil Action No. 74-1852, Mr. R. Stan 
Mortenson, counsel for Mr. Nixon, has requested access to the 
Nixon Presidential tape recording of February 28, 1973, in the 
Oval Office. In addition to the original recording for this date, 
several duplicate recordings of this tape are presently located 
in Safe Zone 128. This will authorize Ms. Gertrude Fry to remove 
one of these duplicate recordings from the Safe Zone and provide 
the duplicate to Mr. Barry Roth of my office. Entry into the Safe 
Zone and removal of this duplicate is to be in accordance with the 
standard procedures for access and record-keeping. 

In response to inquiries from members of your staff, the duplica­
tion of Nixon Presidential tape recordings a?thorized by my 
memorandum to you of February 5, 197 5, has been completed 
and, accordingly, that authorization is no longer in effect. 

Should you have any questions on these matters, please contact 
Mr. Barry Roth of my staff. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 

crw.r£3. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



MEMORANDUM FOR: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 1, 1976 

H.S. KNIGHT 
Director 
United States Secret Service 

In accordance with the attached request from Mr. R. 
Stan Mortenson, dated September 24, 1976, this is to 
authorize entry into Safe Zone 128 by Gertrude Fry 
for the purpose of removing the tapes identified in 
that request and having them duplicated by the White 
House Communications Agency under our normal operating 
procedures. Mr. Mark Decker of this office and a 
representative of the Executive Protective Service 
are to remain present with the original recordings 
at all times. Following duplicatio~ the original 
recordings should be returned to the vault and the 
duplicates provided to Barry Roth of my staff. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: Gertrude Frv 
Bill Gulley 

(/?{,J:/Y. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 



~'f\ 
LAW OFFICES 

MILLER, CASSIDY, LARROCA & LEWIN 

2555 M STREET. N.W .• SUITE 500 

WASHINGTON, D. C. 20037 

HERBO':RT J. MILLER, JR. 

JOHN JOSEPH CASSIDY 

RAYMOND G. LARROCA 

NATHAN LEWIN 

MARTIN D. MINSKER 

WILLIAM H. JEFFRESS, JR. 

R. STAN MORTENSON 

THOMAS B. CARR 

WILLIAM C. BRYSON 

JAMIE S. GORELICK 

Mr. Barry Roth 
Assistant Counsel 

to the President 
The White House 

AREA CODE 202 

TELEPHONE 293-6400 

September 24, 1976 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

Dear Barry: 

JOSEPH S. MCCARTH' 

COURTNEY A. EVANS 

ANDREW F. 0EHMAN~ 

OF COUNSEL 

In connection with our representation of former 
Pres~dent Nixon I hereby request access to copies of the 
tape recordings which correspond,- to the enclosed list. 

RSM/tc 
Enclosure 

Sincerely, 



.. -

EOB 

June 20, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

June 21, 1972-p.m. 

June 22, 1972-a .m. 

June 26, 1972-p.m. 

June 27, 1972-p.m. 

June 28, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

June 29, 1972-p.m. 

June 30, 1972-p.m. 

July 19, 1972-p.m. 

July 20, 1972-p.m. 

OV~L 

June 21, 1972-a .m. & p.m. 

June 22, 1972-p.m. 

June 26, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

June 27, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

June 30, 1972-a .m. & p.m. 

July 1, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

July 19, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 

July 20, 1972-a.m. & p.m. 



.~ 

.:· 

TELE TAPES 

June 201 1972-p.m. EOB & residence 

. 
June 211 1972-p.m. OVAL & residence 

June 22, 1972-p.m. EOB & residence 

June 241 1972-a.m. & p.m. Camp David 

June 2 51 1972-p.m. Cabin 

June 261 1972-p.m. Residence 

June 271 1972-p.m. EOB 

June 28, 1972-p.m. EOB & residence & Camp David 

June 29, 1972-p.m. Camp David & Residence 

June 301 1972-p.m. Residence 

July 181 1972-p.m. Residence 

July 191 1972-p.m. OVAL & EOB 

July 20, 1972-a .m. & p.m. Residence 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

November 29, 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR 

H. S. Knight 
Director, United States Secret Service 

In accordance with the attached request from Mr. R. Stan 
Mortenson, dated November 16, 1976, this is to authorize 
entry into Safe Zone 128 by Gertrude Fry for the purpose 
of removing the tapes identified in that request and 
having them duplicated by the White House Communications 
Agency under our normal operating procedures. Mr. Mark 
Decker of this office and a representative of the Executive 
Protective Service are to remain present with the original 
recordings at all times. Following duplication, the 
original recordings should be returned to the vault and 
the duplicates provided to Barry Roth of my staff who 
will arrange for their delivery to Mr. Nixon's representative. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

cc: Gertrude Fry 
Bill Gulley 

Attachment 

t/?wfj. 
Philip W. Buchen 
Counsel to the President 

. ~·. 
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Hr. Barry Roth 
Assistant Counsel 

November 16, 1976 

to the President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania 
Hashington, D. c. 

Avenue 
20500 

Dear Barry: 

Pursuant to the provisions in the outstanding 
court order in Nixon v. Administrator, I hereby request 
access to copies of the tape recordings of .fvlro Nixon's 
conversations as follows: 

May 10, 1973 {Oval Office) 
May 11, 1973 (Oval Office) 
May 18, 1973 (EOB Office) 
January 15, 1973 (Oval or EOB Office) 

",:~·>·. F C ll~<' . 
{ . ...,_, ..,. 
: "': OJ 
i~ ;;:, 
\I.Jo<\') ~-/ 

I am uncertain at this time whether thet~ io// 
fact 1 is a tape for January 15, 1973. It may be thal:­
President Nixon was in Key Biscayne at the time. There­
fore, if you do not locate a January 15, 1973 recording, 
simply disregard that request. 

I \vould like to also request access to a copy 
of the tape recording of residence telephone calls for 
June and July 1973, and the telephone calls at Camp 
David on June 28 and 29, 1973. 

As ahvays, I thank you for your assis·tance., 

Sincerely, 

C( ;;1£v 4&--u-t::~y 
R. Stan Nortenson . ~"'-?V 

""T""'Io ,...," I ,_·r_ 




